2023 Recital Information 27th Annual Recital - "Into The Galaxy"	
Dates	Location
WHEN: June 9th - 10th, 2023 Dress Rehearsal: Friday, June 9th, Dress Rehearsal Start Time: 6:00pm Recital: Saturday, June 10th Recital Start Time: 1:00pm Dance Trilogy Team Show: Saturday June 10th Dance Trilogy Team Show Start time: 5:00pm	WHERE: Hastings Performing Arts Center 520 W. South St. Hastings, MI 49058
Our annual recital weekend consists of 2 shows. Our matinee show at 1:00pm is our recreational show. Our evening show at 5:00pm is our Dance Trilogy team show. Both shows are on Saturday, June 10th. (See below for more Team Show info) Recital line-ups will be emailed soon.	

TICKET SALES / ATTENDANCE

Tickets go on SALE Monday 5-15-2022

Tickets are assigned seating. Everyone in a seat must purchase a ticket.

Tickets may be purchased at the studio Mon-Thurs 3-8pm or at the door day of recital.

COST: \$12 per ticket for a single show (Recital or Team Show)

Discounted Pricing for those attending both shows: \$20 for 2 tickets (1 for Recital and 1 for Team Show) - OFFER ONLY APPLIES IF PURCHASING 2 Tickets - 1 for each show

*Accounts must be paid in full to purchase recital tickets. (This includes June tuition.)

SPECTATOR ETIQUETTE

*We ask that all dancers and their guests stay for the entire length of the Recital. Recital will run for about 1 hour and 30 minutes. **All dancers** are performing in the finale dance to close out the show. It is heartbreaking for dancers to see people leave during their performance.

*Please be respectful of all dancers. **Do not get up and move around while dancers perform onstage**. If you need to get up, please do so in between dance performances. Dancers notice when people are moving around and this can be very distracting..

*Please <u>do not take photos or record during the recital show</u>. You can take pictures and record during dress rehearsal. As a reminder, the recital show will be videotaped by a videographer and all families receive a digital download of the performance. Please be mindful of the videographer when moving around - <u>do not</u> walk in front of the videographer.

*Do NOT play in elevators. We have had issues in the past. Please only use elevators for their intended use. *Please share this information with all guests that are planning on attending the show.

PARENT PORTAL UPDATE	RECITAL COSTUMES
*Recital expenses will be added into your account. Log-in to your Parent Portal to see your recital expenses. All fundraising credits have been applied to your account. If you had a credit in your account we have already applied it to your expenses. Tuition is added on your account at the beginning of each month. June tuition will be adjusted to reflect half of your monthly tuition. *Please review your Parent Portal account to know if you need to make any payments. *Accounts must be at a zero balance to	*Recital costumes and recital t-shirts will be sent home with your dancers beginning the week of May 22rd. *Attached to each recital costume is a note with everything that you have included in your costume. *Use this note as a checklist to make sure you have everything you need for Dress Rehearsal and Recital. *No nail polish is allowed on fingers or toes! *No underwear should be worn with dance costumes with tights. Tights act as the underwear.
purchase recital tickets.	
	DECITAL ELOWEDS
HAIR & MAKEUP	RECITAL FLOWERS
HAIR & MAKEUP HAIR: *Level 1 & Level 2 dancers may wear their hair however you would like them to. *All other dancers are to wear their hair in a low bun with a middle part. MAKEUP: *eyeshadow (browns or purples) *blush *lipstick	*Please remember to pick up your flower orders before the recital performance starts. FLOWERS: Pre order your assorted flower bouquets. COST: \$12.00/bouquet Turn in flower order forms with payment by
HAIR: *Level 1 & Level 2 dancers may wear their hair however you would like them to. *All other dancers are to wear their hair in a low bun with a middle part. MAKEUP: *eyeshadow (browns or purples)	*Please remember to pick up your flower orders before the recital performance starts. FLOWERS: Pre order your assorted flower bouquets. COST: \$12.00/bouquet
HAIR: *Level 1 & Level 2 dancers may wear their hair however you would like them to. *All other dancers are to wear their hair in a low bun with a middle part. MAKEUP: *eyeshadow (browns or purples) *blush *lipstick	*Please remember to pick up your flower orders before the recital performance starts. FLOWERS: Pre order your assorted flower bouquets. COST: \$12.00/bouquet Turn in flower order forms with payment by Thursday June 8th. Forms will be available at the

DRESS REHEARSAL

WHEN: Friday June 9th, 2023

TIME: 6:00pm

Dress rehearsal is for the 1:00pm show only. We will be starting dress rehearsal promptly at 6:00pm.

Please have dancers there and ready in full costume, hair, and make-up ready to go by 5:45pm.

We will be running dress rehearsal in the same order that the recital performance will run on Saturday. A recital line-up will be emailed soon for the order the dances will be performed.

*Remember that all dancers perform in the Finale Dance.

*Please bring a copy of the line-up with you to dress rehearsal and recital. It is your responsibility to know when your dancer needs to meet their class backstage. We will make announcements periodically to call dances to meet backstage.

WHAT TO BRING / WEAR

This is a full dress rehearsal!

- *Dancers must be in full costume.
 - ☐ All costume pieces & accessories
 - □ Tights
 - Dance shoes
 - ☐ Hair done
 - ☐ Make-up
 - NO nail polish (fingers and toes)
 - NO jewelry
 - NO underwear underwear is to not be worn with costumes that have tights. Tights are your underwear when in costume.

*If your dancer is in more than one dance, please bring all of your dancer's costumes, accessories, and shoes for all of their dances.

*BRING WATER! Dancers need to stay hydrated.

FINALE DANCE

- *The Finale dance will be performed at the end to close out the show at both dress rehearsal and recital.
- *Every dancer is dancing in the finale dance. We ask that all dancers stay for the entire dress rehearsal to practice all of their dances including the finale dance.
- *Dancers wear their recital t-shirt with black shorts/leggings for the finale dance.

HOW REHEARSAL WILL RUN

*If your dancer is in more than one dance, <u>please</u> <u>print off or have the line-up accessible</u> in order to know the order of dances.

- *Dancers may sit in the audience with you until it is their time to dance. Please keep kids out of the elevators. We will make announcements periodically throughout the dress rehearsal to call dances to come meet backstage.
- *After their dance, dancers go back and sit in the audience with their adult. Please stay through Finale.
- *You may take pictures and videotape at dress rehearsal. Please be mindful of others who are watching dress rehearsal. We will also have our EDC backdrop set up for picture taking in the lobby.

RECITAL PERFORMANCE

WHEN: Saturday June 10th, 2023

TIME: 1:00pm

Recital will begin promptly at 1:00 pm. Please have dancers there and ready in full costume, hair, and make-up and ready to go by **12:45 pm**.

There will be a dancer check-in/check-out station. ALL dancers (recreational and team) must have a parent/guardian physically present at check-in/check-out. This parent/guardian must be listed on their Parent Portal.

A 'Recital Line-Up' will be emailed soon for the order the dances will be performed. Remember that all dancers perform in the Finale Dance.

*Please bring a copy of the line-up with you to dress rehearsal and recital. It is your responsibility to know when your dancer needs to meet their class backstage.

WHAT TO BRING / WEAR

This is a performance!

*Dancers must be in full costume.

- All costume pieces & accessories
- □ Tights
- Dance shoes
- □ Hair done
- Make-up
- NO nail polish (fingers and toes)
- NO jewelry
- NO underwear underwear is to not be worn with costumes that have tights. Tights are your underwear when in costume.

*If your dancer is in more than one dance, please bring all of your dancer's costumes, accessories, and shoes for all of their dances.

*BRING WATER! Dancers need to stay hydrated.

HOW RECITAL WILL RUN

*Please review the check-list at the top of this sheet before drop off.

*Drop off your dancer at the check-in station by 12:45 pm. Follow signs posted outside of the auditorium upon entering the building.

*We will have staff waiting to greet you and your dancer. Our staff will take care of them for the remainder of the show. Please do not check on your dancer until the show is over. If there is an emergency we will bring them to you.

*We are not responsible for any lost or stolen toys or electronics. Please no food or drink other than water in the dressing room.

*Pick-up: ALL dancers (recreational and team) must have a parent/guardian physically present at check-out. This parent/guardian must be listed in their Parent Portal. This rule is in place for the safety of our dancers.

*Don't forget to pick up your flowers.

*The Recital performance will be videotaped. As a reminder, all families will receive a digital download of the recital performance. This is included in the Recital Performance Fee. Please stay out of the videographer's way. They are there to make our performances into a show!

Totally Team Recital 2022

WHEN: Saturday June 10th, 2023

TIME: 5:00pm

We will be starting the Totally Team show promptly at 5:00pm. Please have dancers there and ready in full costume, hair, and make-up ready to go by **4:30pm**.

There will be a dancer check-in/check-out station. ALL dancers (recreational and team) must have a parent/guardian physically present at check-in/check-out. This parent/guardian must be listed on their Parent Portal.

The 'Totally Team Recital Line-Up' will be emailed soon for the order the dances will be performed. Remember that all dancers perform in the Finale Dance.

*There will NOT be a dress rehearsal for the Team Show Recital.

*The Finale will be performed at the Totally Team Recital. Dancers wear their recital t-shirt with black shorts/leggings for the finale dance.

*All dancers MUST have Team Jackets.

WHAT TO BRING / WEAR

This is a full performance!

*Dancers must be in full costume.

- ☐ All costume pieces & accessories
- ☐ Tights
- Dance shoes
- ☐ Hair done Bun & done for ALL dances
- ☐ Make-up full competition makeup
- Eyelashes are NOT optional
- NO nail polish (fingers and toes)
- NO jewelry
- NO underwear underwear is to not be worn with costumes that have tights. Tights are your underwear when in costume.

*If your dancer is in more than one dance, please bring all of your dancer's costumes, accessories, and shoes for all of their dances.

*BRING WATER! Dancers need to stay hydrated!

TICKET SALES / ATTENDANCE

\$12 tickets for a single show (Recital or Team Show)

Discounted Pricing for those attending both shows: \$20 for 2 tickets (1 for Recital and 1 for Team Show) - OFFER ONLY APPLIES IF PURCHASING 2 Tickets - 1 for each show

NOTES FOR DANCERS IN BOTH (RECITAL & TEAM SHOW)

- * All team dancers performing in the recreational recital must also be present at dress rehearsal on Friday.
- *We will run all dances in the recreational recital line-up. This includes any team dances in the recreational line-up.
- *Recreational dancers that have dances in the team show must be present at both the Recital and Totally Team Show.